
December 17. 2008 Lodi 
Unified School District 

Maintenance and Operations 

California Energy Commission
 
1516 Ninth Street
 
Sacramento. CA 95814-5512
 

Re:	 LODI ENERGY CENTER PROJECT 
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION (08-AFC-IO) 

DOCKET
 
o«e>­ - \ 
DATE DEC 1 7 2008 

REeD. JAN 0 6 ZO09 

The planned new gas-fired 255 megawatt power generating facility will provide 23% of 
the energy needs of Lodi Electric Company. This secure power will facilitate the District 
mission of uninterrupted education delivery. 

Please let us know if you require any additional information in support of08-AFC-110. 

Mitch Slater 
Director. Maintenance and Operations 

CC: Rob Lechner. Manager of Customer Services & Programs. Lodi Electric Cdmpany 
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1305 E. Vine St. 
Lodi, CA 95240 

209-331-7181 • 209-953-8181 
209-331-7632 Fax 


